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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:06 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW:

Attachments: kevinocdstuff.tif

From: Shallon Finkbone [mailto:shallon@iandwinc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008.9:28 AM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl 3, EMNRD
Subject:

I was asked by Mr. Kevin Wilson with I&W Inc. to send this to you. If you have
any replies please send them to iwcarisbad@plateautel.net.

Thank you

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

11/17/2008




f)‘;h'i‘““ 3 Copies To Appropriate District State of New Mexico Form C-103
(v

Disizigt [ Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources June 19, 2008
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 ' . WELL API NO. &4
D | 30 -0/5-2R
1301 W, Grand Ave., Artesin, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 5" Indicate Type of Lease
Distrigt 11T . 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE [J FEE [
100 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 "
Distrigt 1Y Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 §. St Francis Dr,, Santa Fe, NM
87505
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

(DO NOT UISE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A o ’
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH F ol 7 aAeANl €.
PROPOSALS ) 2 Well Ntenber

. Type of Well; 0il Well [T Gas Well (% other BRINKE Sy "P/V : /
2 Name of Operator i e 7 9. OGRID Number

_ IYw Tae.
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat
PO. Box 168S,Carlobad NM 82230
4. Well Location
t!l : 9 25 feaﬁommesauﬁ__lineand
Township ZAS Range 27 E NMPM

11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKE, RT, GR, etc.)
202/ Gl

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIALWORK (D PLUG AND ABANDON [J REMEDIAL WORK (0 ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [J CHANGE PLANS D COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS[] P AND A )"
PULLORALTERCASING [0 MULTIPLECOMPL (] CASING/CEMENT JOB O

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE T[]

OTHER: || OTHER: O
13. Describe proposed ar completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date

of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Aftach wellbore diagram of proposed completion
or recompletion.

Pulled 41l +ubimg oud of well- Ran CIBP s 7"casmg wNd
Set #t 45%". Circulaked cement do surface. Tushlled
éRY hole. maekee 'f'o COMPH& opeem’—fozv.

Spud Date: Rig Release Date:

[ hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

smmuaeManMum C/3//8

;cv
Type or priat name E-mail address: PHONE 5
For State Use omx cell 575 203-209]
APPROVED BY: TITLE DATE

Conditions of Approval (if any):




CEMENT JOB REPORT

2

Page 1

CUSTOMER | & W Inc DATE mm_oaﬁ]!F.R.# 526110219 SERV. SUPY.  JUSTIN L CARTWRIGHT
LEASE & WELL NAME LOCATION ‘ COUNTY-FARISH-BLOCK ]
_EUGINE #1 _ R N _ | EddyNew Mexica .

DISTRICT DRILLING CONTRACTOR RIG # TYPE OF J08
1 _Anesia CLLLING LINIT Llx & Abandon
YSICAL SLURRY =
' T ["'SACKS | SLURRY | SLURRY | WATER | PUMP Bt | Bn
S e - : e — oF WGY YLD GP3 TIME | SLURRY |  mIX
CEMENT | PPG FT2 HR:MIN  WATER
_ - , P R
MATERIALS FURNISHED BY BJ | I‘ | i .
C+2%CACL2 | o 148  134]  634] | 2 13,9_2J
Available Mix Water 130 Bbi.  Avallable Displ. Fluid __ 130 __ @bl TOTAL | 24 1392
HOLE _ TBG-CSG-D.P. _ _ COLLAR DEPTHS
7 456 2875 6.48|TBG 456|455 i ] |
LAST CASING PKR-CMT RET-ER PL4INER ! PERF. DEPTH TOP CONN WELL FLUD
| SZE | WGT | TYPE | DEPTH] _ BRAND & TYPE ‘ DEPTH | Tor | BIM [THREAD | TYPE | WGT |
| : NO PACKER 0 2.8 11V FRESH WATER | 8.34
DIEPL. VOLUME DISPL FLUAD CAL.PSI [CAL MAX PSi| OP. MAX MAX TBG PSI MAX CSG P9I MIX
vOLUME | uOM TYFeE | waT. |[BUMPPLUG| TOREV. | 8Q.PSt | RATED JIOperatm RATED | Operstor | WATER
0 |BBLS . o 0 o| ~3m00, 2640 o 0 TRANPORT
L 1 . l t 1 \
EXPLANATION: TROUBLE SETTING TOOL, RUNNING CSG, ETC. PRIOR TO CEMENTING: NONE
PRESSURE/RATE DETAIL l ““EXPLANATION
TIME PRESSURE-PSI | RATE |Bbl.FLUID | FLUID ‘ 'BAFETY MEETING: BJ GREW [X| CO.REP. [X| —
MRMIN. [“ppe  aNmulus| BPM | PUMPED | TYPE | Testimes 3300 PSI R
I B ’ O _ lomcuatnewell -rie 7 B[]
040 ] o L |YARDTIME L o
| oso0 | ! ___ T"DEPART FOR LOCTION ‘
06:00 N . L | ARRIVE ON LOCTION o ~
0615 L P ___''8POT TRUCKS ON LOCTION o .
10 . 4 - ! .~ |SAFETEYMEETING - —
| 104 3ol of 1% 1, K0 JUNETEST ol
| 1107 124 ol 2 2|H20 | FRESHWATERSPACER _
_Aroe L l??t __0i .2 s|oMT_ [FRISTPLUG @148 . _ o
mae 1 o, 0 0 0| _ |SHUTDOWN o o B o
11:15 175 0 2| 3 cMT  |SECONDPLUG @148 L |
1117 ‘ L | sHUTDOWN L __”.
1122 [ 124, 0 2]  3][CMT [ THRIDPLUG @148 N ]
23 ¢ 0 4 oy of _SHUTDOWN . o .
127 124) 0 C2)  3]|eMT FOURPLUG @148 L L B -
na T | OL_ ol o, fswmoewn T T T
11:33 100 o 2 3| cmMT . CMT TO SURFACE
— - P T |L . —_— —_— T -_ — —— J— [
1136 | y N ' SHUT DOWN _
T B P I e __| THANKYQU JUSTIN AND CREW - -
T | ] | | CIRCULATED TO PIT SKS4
T TesiTo ‘ TEST | BBLCMT  ToTAL | PRt BPOT N T -
BUMPED | BUMP FLOAT | RETURNS/!  BBL.  LEFTON | TOPouT | SERVICE SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE i
PLUG PLUG 1 EQUIP. | REVERSED PUMPED  CSG CEMENT
| YN Yy N g e [ N L ]
Ruaport Prinied o oCT-0r-08 1168721 AB004




370 8. AU 303 (808) 229-2087 410 East Main (505) 748-1372
Sundown, TX 78872 Ariesla, NM 88210-2173
Date $0/01/2008
Compary I&W Inc, Company Man Kevin
Well Name Eugenie No.1 Csg. Siza 8 Wt 7"
Job Description  Set 7" C.1.B.P. at 456.0 with 14 joints.

Go to carisbad then turn towards loving to I1&W

Directions yard to location.
Tool Type No. 1 7" setting tool Length of Tools 411" % Tool
Tool Type No. 2 KB X0
Tool Type No. 3 KBC . Grade
Too! Type No. 4 |sN Thy. Size
Services Description Cost . (] 4
Service Man 10/1/2008 $ 55000 | Jt3. Onloc.| 17 14
Mileage $1.25/m 70 Miles A $ 87.50| Jms.In 14 ,g W
| 2%
Tailpipe v B
RENTAL 7" setting tool $ 400.00 < g
RENTAL Jta. Out 3 |¥ '3
SALE Bucket of thread dope $ 55.00 % %
sale 7 C.IB.P. $ 1670.00 | Average > ",:
K. "
Subs " %:
[ Tbg. Tally ' W
[1] jt bellow X B
pkr = *
M v
% Yool v ¥
Top Pkr. ; :j
456.0° |5 Ly
Sub Total| 3 276250 | Btm Pkr. . w b
7.0825% Tax| $ 19510 { BOTT.OF v
Total| $ 2,957.80 landing ni :
9 nippht 5 3
Comments - ‘._‘
Oid Perfs - "
New Porfs 0 K %
o p
Billing Invoice # tk [ 8
Serviceman Jermy Knapp TO 0 .| B
Company Rep. > o
PBTD 0 ",
Sign 1 '
AFE # DVIT 0 0 4




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
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From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent:  Friday, October 10, 2008 10:13 AM
To: 'Kent Gilbert'

Subject: RE: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request

Kent:

The OCD is not aware of any ground water quality information for the Rustler Formation in the vicinity of BW-005.

Thanks.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
{(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

From: Kent Gitbert [mailto:kgoil@msn.com]

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:57 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; sglass

Subject: RE: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request
Carl: What is the TDS and Salinity of the Rustler?

Thanks,

Kent

Subject: RE: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request
Date: Fri, 10 Oct 2008 09:49:54 -0600

From: Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us

To: kgoil@msn.com

CC: wayne.price@state.nm.us; Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us

Mr. Gilbert:

Yes, we must all be pragmatic and safe on the well locations, but realize that we are attempting to be as close as

possible and downgradient to the sinkhole on at least one of the monitor well locations.

Also, | wouldn't expect the water table to be near flat based on the topography of the area. Consequently, the
distance between wells would not be expected to be vast in order to determine ground water flow direction across

the area of concern. Thank you.

Car! J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

10/10/2008
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Fax: (505) 476-3462
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under 'Publications')

From: Kent Gilbert [mailto:kgoil@msn.com]

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:18 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request

Sherry: We will not put monitoring wells inside the fence. I think we agree that it will be too dangerous.

K

Subject: FW: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request
Date: Fri, 10 Oct 2008 08:12:05 -0600

From: Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us

To: kgoil@msn.com; dherrera@swwmail.net

CC: wayne.price@state.nm.us; Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us

Mr. Gilbert:
Re: Closure Plan and Monitor Well Installation

Please find below OCD requirements for ground water monitoring near the collapsed brine well.

The ground water monitoring program should include at least three monitor wells drilled through the Rustler sand
encountered from 225 to 245 feet BGS in BW005. The wells should be surveyed (mean sea level- ground and
top of casing), screened completely across this interval (25 - 30 feet screens). From the three wells, Jim's can
determine the ground water flow direction and determine if the down gradient (and upgradient well) have been
impacted by saturated brine. Ground water shall be analyzed for General Chemistry parameters on a quarterly
basis along with static water level measurements from each well in advance of any sampling for one year. OCD
recommends a MW near to the collapse feature and east (down dip in likely down gradient direction from hole) of
it. The other wells shall be positioned adequately from the collapse feature to triangulate ground water flow
direction and to document the hydrogeology across the area of concern.

The wells shall be constructed of galvanized or stainless steel at least two inches in diameter. Monitor wells shall
be installed with the air rotary drilling method rather than the hallow-stem auger (HAS) method because HSA will
not work below 150 feet below ground level. BW005 was drilled with cable-tools, so the hole wouldn't cave in on
them. The monitor well hole proximal to and east of the sinkhole shall be used to calibrate our site conceptual
hydrogeologic model (detailed hydrogeologic logging) without coring. The second or third monitor well hole
locations shall be cored through the Rustler sand if possible.

There is a possibility that there is a mounding affect from water in the cavern at the time of the collapse; however,
the monitor wells should help to verify over time whether the hole constitutes a point of discharge versus a mound
where recharge is occurring and the quality of the ground water. The Rustler Formation has been known to be
artesian non-flowing in nature. The Rustler will be a confined aquifer that was described as being gyppy;
consequently, it is important to determine the background water quality from a well located some distance from
the sinkhole. Other wells preliminarily assessed in this section revealed only a well in UL 'K, which mentioned the
Rustler sand, but does not note that any water was present. However, in the BW-005 well log, the Rustler was
described as a “water sand.”

Glenn von Gonten
Senior Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
Oil Conservation Division

10/10/2008
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1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3488

fax -476-3462
glenn.vongonten @state.nm.us

The OCD requires a written proposal for their Sampling and Analysis Plan (SAP) and drilling program within 60
days of receipt of this message or on or before Wednesday, December 10, 2008. Upon the OCD’s approval of
the SAP, the wells shall be installed within 30 days after the approval date. Please contact Mr. von Gonten or me
if you have questions in this matter. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Oftice: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under 'Publications')

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:38 AM

To: 'kgoil@msn.com'

Subject: FW: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request

Mr. Gilbert:

Please find below the request for a closure plan. The OCD is working to send you some potential locations for at
least 3 monitor wells. The OCD will be working with you unless you direct us to another staff person to address
remaining issues at the facility. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Cari J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

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

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 1:24 PM

To: 'Dimas Herrera'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Subject: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request

Dimas:

Good afternoon. | am writing to follow-up with a request for a closure plan. To review your discharge permit and
find information on the closure plan, please go to:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOQrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pENV0O000BWO0O006 (see Permits,
Renewals & Mods thumbnail).

10/10/2008
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Condition 23 of the discharge permit:

23. Closure: The owner/operator shall notify the OCD when operations of the facility are to be discontinued for a
period in excess of six months. Prior to closure of the facility, the operator shall submit

for OCD approval, a closure plan including a completed C- 103 form for plugging and abandonment of the well(s).
Closure and waste disposal shall be in accordance with the statutes, rules and regulations in effect

at the time of closure.

Thank you.

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
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under 'Publications’)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.

This inbound email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.

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

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 9:50 AM

To: ‘Kent Gilbert'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
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

Also, | wouldn’t expect the water table to be near flat based on the topography of the area. Consequently, the
distance between wells would not be expected to be vast in order to determine ground water flow direction across
the area of concern. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM -

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carll.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

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



Page 2 of 4

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
not work below 150 feet below ground level. BW0O05 was drilled with cable-tools, so the hole wouldn't cave in on
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
the sinkhole. Other wells preliminarily assessed in this section revealed only a well in UL "K, which mentioned the
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
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

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
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEQrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pENV0000BWO0006 (see Permits,
Renewals & Mods thumbnail).

Condition 23 of the discharge permit:

23. Closure: The ownetr/operator shali notify the OCD when operations of the facility are to be discontinued for a
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
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This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 8:12 AM

To: 'kgoil@msn.com'; 'Dimas Herrera'

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
direction and to document the hydrogeology across the area of concern. '

The wells shall be constructed of galvanized or stainless steel at least two inches in diameter. Monitor wells shall
be installed with the air rotary drilling method rather than the haliow-stem auger (HAS) method because HSA will
not work below 150 feet below ground level. BWO005 was drilled with cable-tools, so the hole wouldn't cave in on
them. The monitor well hole proximal to and east of the sinkhole shall be used to calibrate our site conceptual
hydrogeologic model (detailed hydrogeologic logging) without coring. The second or third monitor well hole
locations shall be cored through the Rustler sand if possibie.

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

Website: http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.ys/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:38 AM

To: 'kgoil@msn.com’

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

Website: http://www.emnrd. state. nm.us/ocd/index.htm
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

Gocod afternoon. | am writing to follow-up with a request for a closure plan. To review your discharge permit and
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

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez @state.nm.us v

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

10/10/2008
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments: BW Form 2008_08_01_08 final.doc

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:54 AM

‘kgoil@msn.com'
Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Jims Water Service (BW-5)

Mr. Gilbert:
Re:
JIMS WATER JIMS WATER BW-5 30-015- (UL-J)24- Eddy
SERVICE SERVICE (State 24 02036 18S-28E
Well #1) -LOCO
HILLS

Good moming. The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is writing to request brine well information
' (see attached information request information) for BW-5. The NMOCD realizes that some of the answers to the

questions will be

“n/a”.

The information is crucial.to the NMOCD’s EPA Underground Injection Control Program evaluation of potential
public health threats from brine wells in New Mexico. Please submit the information for the above listed well by
October 22, 2008.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thanks in advance for your cooperation in this matter.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.

Oil Conservation

Division, Environmental Bureau

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

Sent:  Thursday, October 09, 2008 8:38 AM

To: 'kgoil@ msn.com'

Subject: FW: Jims Water Service (BW-5) Closure Plan Request

Mr. Gilbert:

Please find below the request for a closure plan. The OCD is working to send you some potential locations for at least
3 monitor wells. The OCD will be working with you unless you direct us to another staff person to address remaining
issues at the facility. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

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

E-mail: Carld.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www . emnrd. state nm.us/ocd/index.htm
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

Good afternoon. | am writing to follow-up with a request for a closure plan. To review your discharge permit and find
information on the closure plan, please go to: hitp://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderFileView.aspx?
appNo=pENVO000BWOO006 (see Permits, Renewals & Mods thumbnait).

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
QOil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3491

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: Carld.Chavez @ state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications")

10/10/2008
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VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, August 26, 2008 3:48 PM

To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Jims Waster Service (BW-5) Collapse Site Visit 8/21/2008

Please put in file

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 4:54 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Subject: Jims Waster Service (BW-5) Collapse Site Visit 8/21/2008

Wayne, et. al:

| visited the site Thursday morning at 6:30 a.m. The gate was triple locked and the fence line was secure. No
vandalism was observed. The collapse is more visible from CR-217 along the SE perimeter of the hole.

8/29/2008
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Please contact me if you have questions. Thanks.

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




